DEIGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF DEIGHTON PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD AT 7PM IN ESCRICK VILLAGE HALL ON MONDAY 10TH MARCH 2025

Chairman: Cllr E Lewis

deightonpc@gmail.com www.deightonpc.org.uk

Meetings are open to the Press and Public except for any item labelled as part 2 under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, Section 1

Meetings are open to press and public except for any item labelled as Part 2 under the Public Bodies (1960) Act Press and public may not speak when the council is in progress; when councillors are discussing council business; when councillors are in the process of decision making.

- Any elector is entitled to attend this meeting and any concerns, questions or suggestions will be taken after the Chairman welcomes those present. The time for this will be limited to 15 minutes.
- Listeners may also speak at the end of the meeting following Minor Items and Items for Next Agenda (for information only).
- Decisions cannot be made at this meeting on items not on the agenda.
- Councillors, clerk, public and press to sign the attendance book.

Councillors are summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council detailed above and to consider and resolve the business to be transacted on the Agenda below.

Agenda items

Part 1

25015: Apologies/Attendance:

- a. Present: Clerk to make a note of attendees.
- b. Apologies: Council to receive apologies and any reasons for absence from councillors; to consider and resolve whether to accept any reasons given.
- c. All present are requested to sign the Attendance book.

25016: Welcome: Chairman to welcome Councillors and electors present at meeting.

25017: Declarations of Interest: Chairman to remind members of the need to make any declarations of interest in any agenda items.

25018: Minutes:

- 1. To resolve whether to accept minutes of last meetings.
- 2. Chairman to sign minutes as a true record, if approved.

25019: Elector's Comments: Council to receive elector's comments on agenda items, for information only. Comments to be noted.

25020: To receive reports, for information only, from:

- a) Ward Councillor.
- b) Police.
- c) Clerk.

25021: Planning:

Applications: TBA
Decisions: TBA
Other: TBA.

25022: Finances:

a) Account balance

Balance to be reported by Cllr Bartram.

- b) Payments made since last meeting under Clerk's delegated powers: To be reported ahead of meeting.
 - c) Payments to be made: To be reported ahead of meeting.
 - d) Receipts: To be reported ahead of meeting.
 - e) Other:
 - 1. Update on the purchase of bench plaque in memory of Maurice Vassey, who recently passed away and served on the Parish Council for many years.
 - 2. Update on banking from Clerk.
 - 3. Clerk to advise Council on Green Bin subscription for Village Green grass clippings.

To note payment of Clerks salary.

To resolve whether to accept report and payments made/to be made.

25023: Defibrillators: No updates.

25024: Highways matters:

- 1. Second VAS sign on Wheldrake Lane, Crockey Hill. No updates available, but it is understood that budgetary constraints must be considered.
- 2. 20 MPH speed limit in Deighton Village: Clerk to give brief update.
- 3. Serious concerns about the speed of egress from Swan Farm Close onto Main Street and the possibility of an accident. To consider whether to request a 'Give Way' sign at this junction. Note that vehicles on Main Street already have the right of way, should there be an accident.
- 4. Cllr Bartram reported that the northbound VAS does not seem to be working. He will report to CYC.

25025: Bridleway to west of Deighton Village – Cllr Lewis to update the Council regarding issues caused by irresponsible dog owners on the bridleway, which is used as a dog walking route and to resolve any actions to take.

25026: Correspondence: None.

25027: Items for the next agenda

24028: To note proposed date of next meetings: 19^{th} May, 7^{th} July, 8^{th} September and 10^{th} November 2025, then 12^{th} January, and 9^{th} March 2026 (subject to confirmation).

Closure of meeting.

Signed: H Guest

Clerk, Deighton Parish Council

Date: 5th March 2025